
From: Lewis, Kenneth E.
Sent: 8/19/2010 8:42:36 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Dates for meeting with Julie, Paul, et al

Can we do 1:30? I can get a room from 1:30 - 2:30,

Ken

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 6:08 PM 
To: Lewis, Kenneth E.
Subject: Re: Dates for meeting with Julie, Paul, et al

Kenneth -

Great, 24Aug works for us and Leeka can make it. Would the afternoon be possible, say 200p?

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Lewis, Kenneth E. <kenneth.lewis@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Tue Aug 17 13:26:17 2010
Subject: RE: Dates for meeting with Julie, Paul, et al

sid:

The best dates for Julie are August 24 and 25.

Ken

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

SB GT&S 0302273
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Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 12:58 PM 
To: Lewis, Kenneth E.
Subject: Dates for meeting with Julie, Paul, et al

Ken -

Hi! Please let me know some dates that work for you for the meeting with Leeka. We are also working 
on answering the remaining questions from the meeting yesterday.

Thanks!

yours,

sid

SB GT&S 0302274


